# SIDMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL





WOOLCOMBE HOUSE WOOLCOMBE LANE SIDMOUTH DEVON EX10 9BB

Telephone: 01395 512424 Email: <u>enquiries@sidmouth.gov.uk</u> Website: www.sidmouth.gov.uk VAT Reg. No. 142 3103 24

11 May 2015

To: All Members of the Town Council Town Clerk

Dear Sir/Madam,

#### Meeting of Sidmouth Town Council in its Capacity as Trustee Monday 18 May 2015 on the rising of the Council Meeting

You are hereby summoned to attend the above meeting to be held in the Council Chamber, Woolcombe House, Sidmouth. It is proposed that the matters set out on the agenda below will be considered at the meeting and resolution or resolutions passed as the Council considers appropriate.

Yours faithfully,

MALI

Christopher E Holland Town Clerk

AGENDA

PART 'A'

# 1 Apologies

To receive any apologies for absence.

#### 2 Minutes

To confirm the minutes of the Trustee Meeting held on Monday 13 April 2015.

#### 3 **Declarations of Interest**

To receive any Members' declarations of interest in respect of items on the agenda.

Note: You must also declare the nature of any personal or disclosable pecuniary interests in an item whenever it becomes apparent that you have an interest in the business being considered.

#### 4 Matters of Urgency

To consider any items that in the opinion of the Chairman should be dealt with as matters of urgency because of special circumstances. (Note: such circumstances need to be recorded in the minutes)

#### 5 Exclusion of the Public

To agree any items to be dealt with after the public (including the press) have been excluded. There are no items which the Clerk recommends should be dealt with in this way.

Page/s

3 – 4

#### Page/s

#### 6 Use of The Ham

6.1 Sid Vale Scout Group has requested permission to use The Ham on Sunday 10 July 2016 for their annual summer fete.

6.2 Dave O'Connor, Chairman Sidmouth RBL Branch has requested permission to book The Ham for the next five years from 2016 on the Saturday that falls nearest to the 27 June. This is for Armed Forces Day which is a very significant date for the Royal British Legion.

6.2 The Sidmouth Gig Racing Club has asked permission to use The Ham on Sunday the 30 August 2015 to hold their 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Regatta as part of the Sidmouth Town Regatta weekend. A minimal area from the beach end down no further than level with the first entrance into the car park would be required to store the participating Gig Trailers on this spot while the racing takes place down at Clifton beach. This area would be cordoned off with tape and stakes; the trailers are lightweight as the boats would be unloaded prior to going on The Ham.

# SIDMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL Minutes of the meeting of Sidmouth Town Council in its Capacity as Trustee held at the Council Chamber, Woolcombe House, Sidmouth, on Monday 13 April 2015 on the rising of the Council Meeting

Ward	Councillors Present:
Sidmouth North	Stuart Hughes
	Dawn Manley
	Peter Sullivan
Sidmouth South	Kelvin Dent
	John Dyson
Sidmouth East	Frances Newth
	Simon Pollentine
Primley	David Addis
	Jeff Turner (Vice-Chairman)
Sidford	Jack Brokenshire
	Ian McKenzie-Edwards
Sidbury	Christine Drew
	John Hollick (Chairman)
Salcombe Regis	Ian Barlow
	David Barratt
Apologies	Ann Liverton, Graham Liverton

The meeting started at 7.40pm and finished at 8.10pm.

# PART 'A'

# 30 Minutes

The minutes of the Trustee meetings held on Monday 2 March 2015 were signed as a true and accurate record.

# 31 Declarations of Interest

Cllr Stuart Hughes	29 Manstone Recreation Field	Personal	Left the Chamber during discussion and voting	Sidmouth Football Club President
Cllr Peter Sullivan	29 Manstone Recreation Field	Personal	Remained in the Chamber during discussion and voting	EDDC Planning Cttee Member

# 32 Matters of Urgency

The Chairman asked permission to change the order of the two remaining items on the agenda.

# 33 Salcombe Regis Recreation Field

A request had been received to use Salcombe Regis Recreation Field for a wedding reception probably over the weekend of 2 - 4 September 2016.

**RESOLVED:** That permission be granted for use of the Salcombe Regis Recreation Field for a wedding reception with the usual rental charges and subject to licence regulations and insurance.

#### 34 Manstone Recreation Field

At the March meeting it was resolved to invite Andy Argyle, Sidmouth Town AFC Club Development Officer to the next meeting of Trustees. He had written to request permission to erect spectator railings to the north side of the football pitch at Manstone Recreation Field. Mr Argyle gave a short presentation and detailed the Club's proposals in full. Members asked various questions during the subsequent discussion. Members were supportive of the club and the service it provided for young and old alike. However, they considered that if a large number of legitimate complaints were received from members of the public who were unable to use the recreation field for sports purposes, the installation would be reconsidered by the Trustees.

**RESOLVED:** That permission be granted to Sidmouth Town AFC to erect spectator railings to the north side of the football pitch at Manstone Recreation Field.

CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNCIL